

ABE INTERGROUP ASSOCIATION OF ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS
Minutes of the meeting September 27, 2022

Chairperson Scott F (chairperson@aalv.org)

*He called to order the regular monthly meeting of the ABE Intergroup at 8:00 pm at Wesley Church.

Secretary Nancy E (secretary@aalv.org)

*Called the roll and 28 groups were represented constituting a quorum.

*The August 2022 minutes were approved as typed.

Treasurer Meg H (treasurer@aalv.org)

*Meg reviewed the financials. We are in line with our budget.

*The contribution list serves as your receipt.

*The financial statement was approved.

*Please see attachment for contribution information.

Bookstore Susan C (bookstore@aalv.org)

*Danielle is our new Literature Chairperson. Susan will help with the transition.

*We are currently stocked well with books and coins.

*You can find a full order form at aalv.org, under 'bookstore'.

*We will be accepting credit cards/paypal at the bookstore, in October.

Unity Pam B (unity@aalv.org)

*The first planning committee meeting was held for the NY Eve party.

*Team leadership positions are filled. Please take this back to your homegroup. We need more volunteers to join the teams. Pam reviewed the responsibilities.

*Pam is still working on payment options/tickets. There will not be tickets sold at the door.

*If anyone has ideas for workshop/parties, please contact Pam.

Schedules John D (schedules@aalv.org)

*There were only 13 updates in September.

*We will begin to print schedules again.

*Attached is a PDF of all the current meetings. Please look at your group(s) to make sure that everything is correct. This includes addresses for in person, and numbers for zoom meetings. Please email John with any changes.

*There are currently 210 meetings, 48 online meetings and 10 hybrids.

Public Information Doreen (publicinfo@aalv.org)

*Our public information announcements are continuing on radio WLEV, and ACCU weather WFMZ, and radio 99.9 The Hawk, at the holidays.

*We have literature stands at the bookstore.

H&I John L (institutions@aalv.org)

- *We are in need of volunteers, especially women. Please take this back to your homegroups.
- *Please contact John if you are available to help at one of our centers, or the prisons.
- *If you have any extra grapevines or literature, please consider donating.

Telephone Lisa B (telephone@aalv.org)

- *If you are willing to help, please contact Lisa.

District 37 Laura L (d37@adcm@gmail.com)

- *There will be a combined (W/D57) workshop on October 29 at Wesley Church from 9-2. The topic is Service.

District 57 Vicki (adcm.district57@gmail.com)

- *There will be elections for new DCM/ADCM/secretary and treasurer in October.
- *We need GSRs.

Old Business

- *Last month, we discussed having a working relationship with the local Alanon community. We took this back to our homegroups. We had a vote. We will be distributing Alanon flyers, for events that include AA involvement, at the monthly intergroup meetings. They will not be posted on our Bulletin Board or Facebook site.

New Business

Commercials

- *Please see our aalv Bulletin Board. <https://www.aalv.org/bulletin-board>

Anniversaries

- *Eric is celebrating 1 year.
- *Roseann is celebrating 3 years.
- *Rich is celebrating 28 years.
- *Jim is celebrating 2 years.

The meeting was adjourned. The next meeting will be held October 25.